Thursday, April 27, 2023
9:00 AM - 11:00 PM
Professional Learning Center

o

SUILDING TOMORROW

TODAY

DISTRICT ENGLISH LEARNER ADVISORY COMMITTEE (DELAC) Clovis Unified

Welcome-Robyn Snyder
Call to Order & Approval of Minutes —Ada

Martinez / Maria Miguel
° Welcome to All
e Public Comments
° Approval of January 17, 2023,
minutes

*Robyn Snyder welcomed the committee to the meeting and
called the meeting to order at 9:00am

*Ada Martinez welcomed the committee for joining us this
morning and introduced Maria Miguel.

*Robyn Snyder asked for public comments, but none were
brought forward.

*Robyn Snyder then asked the committee to review the
minutes from the last meeting. She asked for a motion to
approve the minutes. Laura Ramirez made a motion. Ada
Martinez seconded. All were in favor.

Presentation -Saul Salinas and Laura
Reynolds

e IDAC History and Purpose

e IDAC Samples

*Robyn Snyder introduced Saul Salinas to present on IDAC.
*Saul Salinas welcomed parents and showed a video about one
of our student conferences and explained about the student
conferences.

*Saul Salinas then explained the purpose of IDAC and CLASSI llI
and how it aligns to the district’s strategic plan.

*Saul Salinas then explained the 13 components of IDAC in-
depth to the committee and explained how it is an
accountability measure for our school sites.

*Saul Salinas explained the importance of both students and
parents and their roles in the DELAC, ELAC, and with
involvement at the school sites. He also really stressed the
importance of student voice on our campuses.

*Saul also explained that this is an on-going process within our
district.

*Saul asked if there were any questions and Mrs. Martinez
asked if there were certain times for kids to be involved in HRC.
Mr. Salinas explained that it differs at every site and gave an
example of lunch meetings.

*Mr. Salinas then explained that every site has a parent IDAC
and a student IDAC/HRC/PASA as a requirement of the district.
He shared that these are both important pieces to making sure
our kids and families feel like they belong.

*He then showed the district IDAC website and explained that
every school site has an IDAC website that you can look at any
time.

*Mr. Salinas then explained the IDAC site visits to the
committee and explained how any parent can be a part of the
visiting teams. He then showed a video that illustrated this
year’s IDAC site visits so the committee could see what they
entail.

*Mr. Salinas thanked the committee for being involved with
their schools and the district and asked if there were any
guestions.

**Sabina Hernandez thanked Mr. Salinas for presenting on the
topic.




**Maria Miguel asked if IDAC is at all of the schools and Mr.
Salinas explained that they are at all schools except Gateway
and Community Day.

**Ada Martinez shared that she didn’t know IDAC existed at
her school, and she thanked Mr. Salinas for presenting. He
explained that he is happy to bring the presentation to the ELAC
or IDAC at their school site.

**Sabina Hernandez explained her experience at her school
with her student. Saul explained how important it is for the
parents to talk to the school, so they know what is happening
and can help. She also expressed that there is not always
translation available at her school.

**Maria Valencia shared that she has seen a huge
improvement in her students since they started CUSD vs FUSD
and that she is very happy here.

*Mrs. Snyder thanked Mr. Salinas for presenting.

Program Business:

e CUSD LCAP Update- Dr. Pa Vue

e ASES (After School Education and Safety)
e CUSD Categorical Program Funding

e Consolidated Application

e EL Masterplan

*Robyn Snyder explained that Dr. Vue couldn’t make it today.
She then presented on the LCAP process and let the committee
know that at the May meeting we will be reviewing the full
LCAP plan and that parents will get the link to the plan prior to
the meeting so they can review ahead of time.

*Robyn Snyder then shared with the committee that ASES is
changing to ELOP for next year.

*Robyn Snyder then discussed the categorical funding that is
available to our district and explained the consolidated
application for federal funds. Mrs. Snyder asked for a motion to
approve the application for the Con App. Laura Ramirez made a
motion. Ada Martinez seconded, and all were in favor.

*Robyn Snyder and Lisa Vuola presented on the master plan
revisions and asked if there were any questions.

**Cindy Alcaraz shared her concerns about the lack of electives
if her student is in ELD. Lisa Vuola shared that we are working
to address that in the revised master plan.

**Ada Martinez thanked the district for revising the master
plan and considering the parents’ feedback. She also expressed
that she wants her students to get an elective.

**Parents were thankful for the master plan revisions.

Public Input-
e Questions/Comments
e Meeting Evaluation

*Mrs. Snyder thanked the parents and asked if there were any
final comments or questions. None were brought forward.
*Mrs. Snyder asked the parents to complete the evaluation.

Adjournment

Next Meeting: May 9, 2023: PAC & DELAC
Professional Learning Center

*A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 10:58 am.
Maria Miguel made the motion. Ada Martinez Seconded.

Zspectfully Submitted,
Ro iguez
dl ecretary

Please review and report any corrections as needed.

cc: School Site




